## WOOD COLONY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL



PO Box 737, Salida, CA 95368 WoodColonyMAC@gmail.com StanCountyMACs.com

Members:
David Jones, Chair
Lisa Braden, Vice-Chair
Lori Wolf, Secretary
Lina Ruggirello-Danzig, Board Member
Todd Heinrich, Board Member

## Minutes Wednesday, May 11<sup>th</sup>, 2022 7:00 PM

Hart Ransom Elementary School, 3930 Shoemake Ave., Modesto, CA 95358

- 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 7:03 pm
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Welcome and Roll Call: David Jones, Lisa Braden, Lori Wolf, Todd Heinrich, Lina Rugirrelo-Danzig present
- 4. Approval of Minutes for MAC Meetings
  - 4.1. April 13<sup>th</sup> 2022 meeting minutes were unanimously approved.
- 5. Public Comments/Community Concerns none
- 6. Monthly Community Reports
  - 6.1. California Highway Patrol Officer Moore & Officer Renneker announced the addition of Sargent Dobner and they will have two more officers in July. Quiet month in WC, one wreck, one stolen vehicle. Catalytic converter thefts are still a concern.
  - 6.2. Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office Deputy Navarro with the Community Response Unit talked about the marijuana operations with major sweeps every six months. Grows are becoming more dangerous and most of the deaths are due to this. Salida station officially opened. Also, they are thoroughly investigating the cock fighting operation at Morse and Blue Gum. Still have a few calls about side shows on local roads.
  - 6.3. Salida Fire Protection District Mark Riggens informed us they are currently on a call in Salida involving a train and a pedestrian.
  - 6.4. Woodland Ave Fire Department no report.
  - 6.5. Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors –Erica Inacio said there was no BOS meeting yesterday. There was a Cinco De Mayo celebration at the downtown plaza that was well attended. She also requested we forward the flyer with information regarding how the County needs input regarding spending monies to be received earmarked for infrastructure improvements. They have already received a lot of feedback. Some areas just want sidewalks, lighting, etc. and they are focusing all of this on the County pockets within the City of Modesto.

- 6.6. Modesto Irrigation District Stu Gilman reported that he and Nick Blom would be inviting their constituents to a joint grower event on Friday, May 20<sup>th</sup> at the Durrer Barn at 5 pm. The topic will be the voluntary agreements that are still being worked on with the State Water Resources Control Board. Please spread the word.
- 6.7. Hart Ransom Union School District no report.
- 7. Information Items or Announcement:
  - 7.1 There are three members of the board terming off at the end of this year. The candidate nomination period begins Monday July 18, 2022 and ends Friday Aug. 12, 2022. The County Registrar of voters sent us a letter so that incumbents and others would know the process to get on the ballot.
- 8. Action Items none.
- 9. Council Concerns/Comments/Suggestions for Future Agenda Items
  - 9.1 The County is once again sponsoring a Agricultural Disposal program. They would like you to go online and fill out a form so that they can be prepared for receiving the different items.

10. Next Meeting: June 8<sup>th</sup>, at 7 pm 11. Adjournment: 7:38 p.m.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Erica Inacio at 209.480.2074. Notification of 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Council to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.